Wiltshire Counclil

S

AGENDA

Meeting: Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER
Date: Wednesday 19 April 2023

Time: 10.15 am

Application for a Premises Licence, The Community Centre,
Winterbourne Monkton, Swindon, Wilts, SN4 9NW

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713015 or email
committee@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines 01225 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

ClIr Trevor Carbin Clir David Bowler
Clir Peter Hutton

Substitutes:

TBC



mailto:committee@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the
public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 10)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 11 - 14)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence made by the
Trustees of the Winterbourne Monkton Community Centre, in respect of The
Community Centre, Church Lane, Winterbourne Monkton, Swindon. The report
of the Public Protection Officer (Licensing) is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence (Pages 15 - 36)

6b Appendix 2 - Plan of Licensed Venues in the Vicinity (Pages 37 -
38)

6c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations (Pages 39 - 46)

6d Appendix 4 - Plan of Relevant Representations (Pages 47 - 48)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council
R ——

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATIONS

Purpose

11

These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications,
made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’'s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take
minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer's written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

Page 5



Wiltshire Council
R ——

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a
Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

3  Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider
submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation.

Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Page 6



3.4

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any
submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

4  The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a
party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its opinion,
is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same
representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made
Relevant Representations .

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification
on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

Page 7



Wiltshire Council
R ——

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular
advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be happy to have
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation . If any party is granted permission
to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at
the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

Page 8



10

11

8.1

8.2

8.3

Wiltshire Council
R ——

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so
that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request
that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly
recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a Hearing
and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider
at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1

The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an
oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

111

11.2

11.3

The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so that
the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised by the
Members.

The decision, and brief reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has
deliberated in private on the Application.

Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 9



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3.  The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties
present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves.

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any
relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5.  The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6. The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their
application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

9.  Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse
order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have
been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
EASTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

19 APRIL 2023

Application for a Premises Licence; The Community Centre, Winterbourne
Monkton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 9NW

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of The
Community Centre, Winterbourne Monkton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 9NW
made by Winterbourne Monkton Community Centre Trustees.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Community Centre,
Winterbourne Monkton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 9NW has been made by
Winterbourne Monkton Community Centre Trustees for which two relevant
representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

V) To reject the application.

Page 11



2.5 On 21 February 2023 an application for a New Premises Licence was received
and accepted as a valid application.
2.6  The application as applied for is as follows:
Licensable Activity Timings Days
Exhibition of films (Indoors only) 12:00 — 23:00 Everyday
Sale by retail of alcohol (ON sales 10:00 - 23:00 Everyday
only)
Hours open to the public 09:00 — 23:00 Everyday

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.

2.7
the vicinity are:

Premises that have either Films or ON Sales on their Premises Licence within

Premises Licensable Activity | Days and Timings
New Inn, Winterbourne Monkton, Exhibition of films 08:00 — 23:00
Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 9NW (Indoors & Outdoors) Everyday
Sale by retail of 11:30 — 01:00
alcohol (ON & OFF Everyday
Sales)

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

A map showing the proximity of the two premises is attached as Appendix 2.
Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition, the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

During the consultation period two relevant representations have been
received from two local residents. No representations were received from any
Responsible Authorities.

Representations Received

e Representation 1 — Old Dairy Lane, Winterbourne Monkton
e Representation 2 — Old Dairy Lane, Winterbourne Monkton

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

Page 12




3.5

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective

Representation 1 Prevention of Public Nuisance

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Representation 2 Prevention of Public Nuisance

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 3. Attached as
Appendix 4 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Page 13




Report Author: Teresa Isaacson

Public Protection Officer — Licensing, County Hall, Bythesea Road, County Way,
Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8JN

31 March 2023

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Application for a Premises Licence
Plan of licensed venues in the vicinity
Relevant representations

Plan of relevant representations

A OWNPEF

Page 14



Wiltshire Council

~——~ Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Betfore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing

this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

AWe TVWE AaugT €S

— e ot e e s

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

=y - = = —

—

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Wi TER RO ANS Mot Witetn Comnm g NiTy MALL
CHuLCWM L ppE

NS TEa Rog ANE MDIV Tow

Post town Y ino wis U s: L8 Postcode SN QA NW

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership .
11 as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)
i1l as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
v other (for example a statutory corporation) 1 please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club 1 please complete section (B)

Page 15

Agenda Item 6a



d) a charity 2/ please complete section (B)
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

['am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative =

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

- - . Other Title (for
Mr [ ] Mrs [ Miss Ms [ ] oxatple, Ror)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking

service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for
information)

Page 16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [ Miss [} Ms exhiple, Ray)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over [1  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking

service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for
information)

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
S INTELRvapE MAN AWTNONY 2D MM a Y AL
AL Caentn  wARE

Registered number (where applicable)

V9 qqy,

Page 17



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

ChAag vy,

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? R. S‘ A (3 DD MM YYYY

[f you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

CDMM&M YT NAe il

[f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

ici]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) rd

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Page 18



f)  recorded music (if ticking vyes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 19

L

L3

[]



Plays
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note
7)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 20



Films
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
7)

7 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors
note 3)

Outdoors

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 21



Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read

guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 22



Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [ndoors [
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 23



Live music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day

Start

Finish

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

-1 read guidance note 5)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please [ndoors
read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

10

Page 24



7)

Day

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Start

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

Indoors [ ]

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

(please

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

——1 playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

11

Page 25



7)

Day

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Start

Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 3)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any sea

guidance note 5)

sonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

Non standard timings. Where you intend

to use the premises for the

performance of d

ance at different times to those listed in the column on

12

the left, please list (please read guidance note 0)

Page 26




Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Day | Start | Finish

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will this entertainment take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
note 3)

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a si

to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidanc

Non standard timinss. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e
t different times to those listed in the column on the left

e~ o~ o O 1 1N¢ column on the left, please list

please read guidance note 6)

13

Page 27

Indoors

Outdoors

=71 s

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

milar description
€ note 5)

lease list



7)

Day

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Start

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors =

Outdoors

Finish

Both

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

14

Page 28



Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises

Off the
premises

Both

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
)

guidance note 5

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end

of the form):

Name

Name

Address

Posteode |

Personal licence number (if known) T B i g
< aVViCi &

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

15

Page 29



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

16

Page 30



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

RLL ALLICANTS TS HIRE THE HAal Wive Be AEeviasy To
3Ny A Booximg FTaotm ConmToinving The RueES o The
HAGL AND The E>feeTaTiolN QAF The REQuUIRZEH
DErHAVIour SF ThoSe VI3iINg TIE HALL

@

N Cag Baom  wsive B Kee T Teo ReCon ) INCUD B
QRime RN p ‘DisgBQE:q\

CirsT A Vit AND Ace D eErt Boaa AVALLARL .

AL AerGiAdeSs A I TP CTE ) ANNUAL®

NALL WiLe e REcuRre To :
SIINS ol OBs CROM I e N T S
Distinred Ta Remive PeolLis Ty Do YO .

FNIVSE Lo B ov i D=
(e Mmaress

/N RLUikep To

T

€) The protection of children from harm e

e L SveEeL MAKEGE VoT&
A 2 T ¢ AN QO DILIT N iSs LSsvaa

TS LiCEr e o XNO DECOUTIES Wi Ak N frmws \F Rsquipa
WS AfcAR. T o R & WNOER TTUE ACS ce 1S Foiy

PH%‘I‘GQQ#PHHL LD, Seay Ag
SLLeN<E UM Terceg

cw PHoToglalfuic Dy N g
; i,Dﬂ(A‘?soi s V. D cCAx)
.'\-%36'@&1', fReae o & YT CmeDY oy Y P AR Mt
VE gl b s ta R e i debiiat.

Q=

MEen g (osTe 2y e Be Oistuave

/

(\E-““rmLL.i-wq , VSScaieTion, Remivw can Remue AL, TineE

hp LVl Mo (\@”Fuvas‘"a The Saccs

Page 31



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. ® ¢

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

n G e

® lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code &
issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A

FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING

AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 1 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work In the
UK (or if [ am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become

mvalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read
Declaration guldance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
| not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office

18

Page 32



For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’

agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the ap
capacity.

S solicitor or other authorised
plicant, please state in what

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspon
application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town

Postcode

Telephone number (if any)
[f you would pregs -

Iress (optional)

19

Page 33



: . : = Lozeps - e e — AT AT TR ST B i B e
1 1 21 | i - L : fioa 1 ¥ et beth Mot DATE REWE Y B et .....w:.........nn.su. i...ﬂ...q N ——
i ¥ ] 1 i i L - 10 ? * fa
i 1 § i : i f m . i § i & B E
il > JiEit] ] I FiE § i : { i .
i | 3 ] ; :
Vg 294 L i i i
1 i i E HED E ! L] ;
F . » 8 3 a £ | B
H i § i i | H H L H : Filen igeria I
1 1 i ! HEH i ] i i a2t o
1 ! r i : L i
1§ | i r i | § # = i . 1 moSEA
1 A g H (] ) L i v £l 2 g & x i
¥ L ks i 1  }
i 1 £ i 1 1 /| L] T H d £ - #
i H 3 § 2 H = L §ips gk i _m_
H ] [ HH | H i & i ¢ i 3 32 1 F s i
1 i i feEppecidilie i i i 7 Lsis FEig [ o
: I H Frtogides 0 f i I | 1 s . H : REiEY 1 3
e : '} H 5 £ 28 i
L L tE | : : A ekl
195 g 3 3 L LR
| 1 H 5 I o i
} i i i 1 | | i " - i
t 1 1 i - i 3 3
| i 1 I §
i '} (EHH i H 3
| i i E : bs
g ¥ i 1
¥ H £ i
L i | ! | &
a i
11 ¥ 5
I | : 115 | F ,
f i £ 1
i i
i
3 o J i
3 ! i i H
i i
B
i
i .
i 1
S o S men— e O AT R T s R e il Eatt i 1 :
LB R 7o S e w2k B a4 bk L L e {3 bl g i bbby ol o T 2 R A e NI pel g S — e i P i T e T L o o T o R A T T T e N I e e R T P A T N R e s i T T T T R e -
x = 3 [ 1 4 H - e whlas a "y ol - ol - - - A - YAl L g Bl L TR By B B e S I e T o R e T
Eusatbiilihdiens: TSR CPY bl ik
: Ahikigfribed ol : ; I i ; - = =
: i E R T ﬁ.
S Tk b :..fa....a... o b g T o s 3= 1 =y aiaiis - AR e T . =di-idzeipgugd wa N s e i FIY . H H
} - - s e EEb St o s k= D PR B 7T FESTLIEE TR it bt s b et Fhiri 2 ey : R fa2 22 s f04 fhagle bl
i 1 H - ’ * ¥ . {FEEE PRI S Bl U 3 Lo M AT T T Rk T o s T TR L el SepE T ETh gy o i L =
= =
. :
- B
i . 3
;|
Eil
' i : .
' Eis |
i ' i il
3
.

ik -
T
- ]
w
i

4

=
BT
'U.'.

[
.
-
Irmg

i

& INJE B
i

e
e

L
B

?
=
S

i
s 3 c - 1 3 - i
{ : E o s 3 =
: Al et d'e iy L FE R E e 4 : .4 o EERREETRET ¢ R - — F—
B . T e e e T R T T I T T o s ; e ] o = ; '] ; : SR S e e A e
L . 1 g 3 £ -
; 1 s A : fi iy T
. W
1
H i
. P i | i
! -
A i i H | H
= 3 ] -
T 1 -
¥ | | i
E4 % 15 i 3 i i 4
AT : i ] !
a ] 3 i ] i ]
i, LERED B b : i - R iin "
¥ L] 5
_ 3 : 5 45 F gl §
| bk i a4 3 P P H H . E
| T H i i ] i
| £ ie L H pEIig i i H i f ' ]
| Tl it T i i : i
| i 3 i | A 1 i
I £ i i g i ] ‘
| - : i i i | f
| ¥ u F ] . ] Fi
| * ¥ 1 5 - -
E . f ik £ ¥ a .
" i § i i 5 {
i o i iR Ne 2 : ; i i
{ Bl | ¥ I i & ] i
i ) i i .... ; i i :: 3 1 Y } i ¥ ] .1 2 .
S ¥ & : i § ' i : i E i
: i ¥ T3 1 ]
| ...”. 4 & ) [3 : ¥ i 5
: * ' ‘ : e £13 i i ; i ]
Ltk T h # s b : i £ i : :
2 ¥ 3 i 1 =
; AR 5 g i : 8 FEe e i : ' i .
Tl | ¥ ' it £ g 3 £ H i 3 -
b 3 7
i 1] H i P s IRt ] S § e+
i £ i 111 2h .

;e - 3 [ 3 -
- . | i [ i i : i . i
[ o A E h . : ¢ : _ | ek A i 3 i - it
§ b | B a = - K | g By ¥ B &
W . S ; g o i s i i i f . i TR e S 31
. i E d . zaf it ] i i 2 i vp @ gmian 3 : : :
¥ i X 3 : 5 TE 4 H iy i . i -3 £l 2 AdE i
1 ) £ 1 - i g To8E i E Frzi . ;
3 i ai i H : i i ! e e
¥ 3 i H
£ ] :
g ] o I " =
- i - ek

i L 5 : = = ot i ] ! :

« il
it e i e PR R S R o e T 5 3

Page 34



north m._mw.<ﬂ.._“_.03 COMMUNITY ROOM

— P e o i » e s —
e e e .
— e i i —
R
- e T

el S e e sl A i #
= = Ak e g o = S ———

e : i e e e — o -

e R —

- D - e

e ———

halt
=i 1
Tk
>
..mw
.J._ &
._ 3 h‘:@ =

|
floor plan oy roon

— | i
east m—ma\ﬁ—foz COMMUNITY  ROOM south mﬁm_{Q._.._o_J EXG CARTSHED CONVERSION
:\).-..
\m&? N\ replace exg meta! roof
auu.m.\ S with plain tiles
- T,
W..ﬂ\...\\n\ .,.._.,nr.t./.

= timber bearding

< exg timber posts

west elevation o seom North elevation s ceas oy

new windew Gpenings

Rl ] we
__...lrhuﬂ W”.ul.qvm.m_m — et
living
D "
A ! A
i
o

new doar opening 3

L bath !
e
~ e 2
5 i new window gpening .?WH i i
mﬁnu_Hmiwa f h _H MJW .Anilh
i e AR S s semnsen
7_-new fl
section AA s criseeo floor U_.Q.S EXG. CARTSHED —
CONVERSIDN CONVERSEON

new walls

L |

west ®~m<m203 EXG CARTSHED

CONVERSION

-east mﬁm.ﬁﬂﬁ _._O_J EXG, CARTSHED

CONVERSION

A higger community room mx_.___m.;r
revisions date

Contractars, Sub Contractors and Supplers are 1o chock
all relevant dimensions and levels of site and buildings
balore commencing any shop drawings or bulding work.

Tris drawing is copynght and may not be reproduced in
any part or form wathout wr itan consent of Fowier
Architecture and Planning

project
MANOR FARM
WINTERBOURNE MONKTON

drawing

design scheme

COMMUNITY ROOM  AND CONVERSION OF
EXISTING CARTSHED

scale cate
1: 100 @ A1 FEB 14
grawingne 120407 ~ 08 A

v &
4 S
O pp ant®

19 High Street
Pewsey
Wiltshire
SN9 5AF

Tel: 01672 569444
Fax: 01672 569488

enguines@fowlerarchitectureandpianning.co.uk

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



/€ obed

+ Lonyg Barrow

Winterbourne
Monkton /

Christmas
Houze

Avenue
Farm

9 wa)| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6¢

Wiltshire Council

S == Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which _ o ) A
representation is being DPATERBOLRNE MANKTON cofrmu

T Ui AL

made oty e, B Pt G2 BOURNE MONKETON gy anky
Your Name
Postal Address B oo oAty Lane

wLOPATeEe poOvRNE MonikkcToeN

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick): 5
¢ Anindividual? v~
¢ A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of

children from harm A la

Page 39



The prevention of public
nuisance

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

Page 40




Representation in respect of Winterbourne Monkton Community Hall application:

Response to the prevention of public nuisance:

Due to the close proximity of our house in Old Dairy Lane to the Community Hall, we are
concerned at the proposed hours of operation: supply of alcohol - 10.00 to 23.00, seven days
a week and film - 12.00 to 23.00, seven days a week. As you can see from the
accompanying photos, our front door and parking area are directly opposite the Hall and car
park, therefore, despite any best intentions outlined by the Trustees in their application, we
would be potentially subject to noise for 13 hours a day, seven days a week. As well as noise
there is also the issue of light pollution, as there is no lighting in Old Dairy Lane and the
surrounding area, the Hall will be lit up for a large amount of time. As our property is a barn,
we have a large glazed ‘barn style’ front entrance, so cars will be shining their lights directly
into our home when using the car park. We also work from home and any ensuing
disturbance would be detrimental to this, we therefore believe this proposal would thereby
infringe on our lives, comfort and property within the realms of public nuisance.

Response to the prevention of crime and disorder:

We are also concerned about the possibility of anti-social behaviour, including harm to our
property and vehicles, should users become a nuisance due to alcohol being served. Our
vehicles are parked opposite the car park, with only a post and rail fence between them, so
easily accessible. By comparison to the proposed licensing hours for the Community Hall,
the local public house, The New Inn in Winterbourne Monkton, currently operates the
following hours, Thursday, Friday (17:00 to 21:00), Saturday (08.00 to 12.00, 17.00 to 21.00)
and Sunday (12.00 to 21.00). We are therefore surprised that that given the proximity to
resident’s homes in Old Dairy Lane, the Community Hall is seeking operational hours far in
excess of what the local pub is offering, which seems excessive under the circumstances.

Suggested actions:

Whilst we do not wish to inhibit the use of the Hall for the community of which we are a part,
we think it is entirely reasonable to request that there is a reduction in the proposed hours and
days of usage. As our location is quite remote and currently tranquil, we could potentially
experience a huge increase in noise and light disturbance and also traffic with no respite, as
well as exposure to public disorder if the hall were made available for use as intended. We
therefore ask that the Council considers our representation and proposal that there is a
reduction in the number of days and hours that the Hall is operational - particularly into the
late night. We therefore suggest a cut-off point of 21.00 hours, as well as a reduction in the
number of days, so it is at least in line with the usage of the existing village public house.

Page 41



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature... | Date.. 5. 0

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wilishire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area ~ (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Councii

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hilt

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 42



i
N
¥
|
¢
it
H
|
JE
|

oanmm

S mtry. T, A

Page 43






Dear Lauren

Thank you for your email.
My address is:

I O ¢ Dairy Lane, Winterbourne Monkton, WiItshire-
]

Kind regards

On Wed, Mar 22, 2023 at 10:33 AM PublicprotectionNorth
<PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning_

Thank you for your email.

Please could you confirm your full address and contact telephone number to enable your
representation to be referred to the Licensing Officer for their attention.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards
Lauren

Miss Lauren Cuggy
Public Protection Officer -Technical Support

Public Protection Services

Wiltshire Council

Tel: 01249 706555
Email: publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council

Sign up to Wiltshire Council’'s email news service

From:

Sent: 21 March 2023 20:42

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Licensing Representation:

Page 45


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wVXq6VwE%2BtWz3mFQFCrTolWGc5iiWXCpO%2F3l3hq5tBU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QRff%2FuUKxpDClw8V15xi5axbHXb8N8U4BvsjvkbT4bA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FYJU8jslRe6nJ%2BWIZBq%2FuXDbE5YQO9uQ%2FsE4PBYWkF0%3D&reserved=0

You don't often get email fro_Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam

Please accept this email as a representation / objection / seeking clarification for the alcohol licence
in the attached file, for Winterbourne Monkton Community Hall.

My objections are as follows:
- the licence is for 7 days a week from 12:00-23:00
- this gives potentially no respite for the neighbouring houses from events serving alcohol

- the late hours, with subsequent clearing up, doors slamming, driving away will be a 7 day late
nuisance to local residents

- a full carpark, potentially all day and evening, potentially 7 days a week will be a visual eyesore,
particularly for Nos || fo!d Dairy Lane, with no screening for these properties

- the potential signs, and register of noise levels and nuisance proposed is not reassuring for the
neighbours of Old Dairy Lane. Particularly for a potentially 7 day event venue serving alcohol

| do not object to the marketing of the Community Hall or its need to be self supporting. However a
7 day a week, 12:00 - 23:00 venue serving alcohol will be a nuisance to its neighbours.

| would be grateful if you would confirm the process for this representation to be considered and
the next steps.

Yours sincerely

Old Dairy Lane

https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/media/10892/WK-202303318-Winterbourne-Monkton-Community-
Hall-The-Community-Centre-Winterbourne-Monkton-Swindon-Wiltshire-SN4-9NW-Consultation-
ends-21st-March-2023/pdf/Winterbourne Monkton Community Centre -

Redacted application.pdf?m=638126682668300000

Page 46


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F10892%2FWK-202303318-Winterbourne-Monkton-Community-Hall-The-Community-Centre-Winterbourne-Monkton-Swindon-Wiltshire-SN4-9NW-Consultation-ends-21st-March-2023%2Fpdf%2FWinterbourne_Monkton_Community_Centre_-_Redacted_application.pdf%3Fm%3D638126682668300000&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KVxN9gYCsbWBVwm4OIA7t7CWzrKaeLogC0mMQaMPWQE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F10892%2FWK-202303318-Winterbourne-Monkton-Community-Hall-The-Community-Centre-Winterbourne-Monkton-Swindon-Wiltshire-SN4-9NW-Consultation-ends-21st-March-2023%2Fpdf%2FWinterbourne_Monkton_Community_Centre_-_Redacted_application.pdf%3Fm%3D638126682668300000&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KVxN9gYCsbWBVwm4OIA7t7CWzrKaeLogC0mMQaMPWQE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F10892%2FWK-202303318-Winterbourne-Monkton-Community-Hall-The-Community-Centre-Winterbourne-Monkton-Swindon-Wiltshire-SN4-9NW-Consultation-ends-21st-March-2023%2Fpdf%2FWinterbourne_Monkton_Community_Centre_-_Redacted_application.pdf%3Fm%3D638126682668300000&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KVxN9gYCsbWBVwm4OIA7t7CWzrKaeLogC0mMQaMPWQE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F10892%2FWK-202303318-Winterbourne-Monkton-Community-Hall-The-Community-Centre-Winterbourne-Monkton-Swindon-Wiltshire-SN4-9NW-Consultation-ends-21st-March-2023%2Fpdf%2FWinterbourne_Monkton_Community_Centre_-_Redacted_application.pdf%3Fm%3D638126682668300000&data=05%7C01%7CPublicprotectionNorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C078f434e96d34f1e4e8d08db2ac3a06c%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638150792067471346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KVxN9gYCsbWBVwm4OIA7t7CWzrKaeLogC0mMQaMPWQE%3D&reserved=0

/v obed

P9 Wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence
	6b Appendix 2 - Plan of Licensed Venues in the Vicinity
	6c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations
	Appendix 3 - Representation 2 - Redacted

	6d Appendix 4 - Plan of Relevant Representations

